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X Recognition

(A) Report Only

Presenter(s): MR. GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council for being
selected as finalists in the 2019 Texas Environmental Excellence Awards by
Governor Greg Abbott and the Texas Commission on Environmental

Quality.

(B) Action Item
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Daniella Byrne, Public Information Officer
SUBJECT: Superintendent’s Advisory Council Recognition

DATE: February 26, 2019

. o S

This memo is to ask for the Superintendent’s Advisory Council to be recognized at the
March 12th School Board Meeting. They have been named finalists in the 2019 Texas
Environmental Excellence Awards by the Governor Greg Abbott and the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality.



